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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
Divizion Memorandum
Noo 449 s 2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiel Education Supervisors

Pubhe Schools Distrnet Supervisors

School Heads

All Others Concerned
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: December 5, 2023
Subject: CONDUCT OF ASYNCHRONOUS CLASSES IN LIEU OF THE

IMPLEMENTATION OF CHRISTMAS-RELATED ACTIVITIES
INITIATED BY DEPED

=

This Office informs the field that classes on December 6 and 7, 2023 will be
on asynchronous mode to give ample time to conduct Chnistmas activities
initiated by the Department of Education.

2. As stipulated in item 1 of DepEd Memorandum no. 069, s. 2023 rided
*Guidelines on the Conduct ol the Project — “DepEd’s 236,000 Trees — A
Christmas Gift for the Children,” classes in all DepEd public schools will be
on asynchronous mode for the simultaneous tree-planting activity on
December 6, 2023 at 8:00 a.m.

3. On December 7, 2023, as part of lhe implementation of activities for the =12
days of Christmas: Makulay and Pasko ng Pamilyang Pilipino.” School Heads
together with the teaching and non-teaching personnel are requested to hold
a Christmas decorating day in their schools on this day as well as conduct
planning activities for Paskuhan sa Paaralan on December 15, 2023.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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Address: DepEd SPO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Websile: depeddagupan.com

£mall Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




